IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF IOWA

IN THE MATTER OF

THE COLLATERAL FORFEITURE SCHEDULE FOR THE BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER

No. 08-AO-04-P

Pursuant to Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 58(d) and Local Rule 58, the court **ADOPTS** the attached schedule of collateral subject to forfeiture for the Bureau of Land Management in relation to petty offenses and misdemeanors in the Northern District of Iowa. Section V of Administrative Order 1183 is **RESCINDED**.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

DATED this 11th day of January, 2008.

LINDA R. READE CHIEF JUDGE, U.S. DISTRICT COURT NORTHERN DISTRICT OF IOWA

SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL FORFEITURE IN LIEU OF APPEARANCE FOR VIOLATION OF REGULATIONS PROMULGATED BY THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR THROUGH THE BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT PUBLIC LAW 94 -579, OCTOBER 21, 1976 TITLE 43 USC 1733 § 303

STATUTE or REGULATION	DESCRIPTION of VIOLATION	COLLATERAL FORFEITURE AMOUNT IN LIEU OF APPEARANCE
16 USC § 433	American Antiquities	\$ 250
18 USC § 1361	Destruction of U.S. Government Property	\$ 250
18 USC § 1856	Fires left unattended	\$ 100
18 USC §1858	Whoever willfully destroys, defaces, chang or removes to another place any section con- quarter-section comer, or meander post, on Government Line of Survey, or willfully cu down any witness tree or any tree blazed to the line of a Government survey, or willfull changes or removes any monument or benc any Government survey.	mer, any its mark ly defaces,
43 USC & 1061	Unlawful Enclosures	\$ 200
43 USC § 1063	Obstruction of transit over Public Lands	\$ 100
43 CFR § 8365.1-4 (a) (2) Creating a hazard or nuisance	\$ 250
43 CFR § 9264.1(c)	Cutting, burning, spraying, destroying or removing vegetation w/o authorization	\$ 100
43 CFR § 9264.1(d)	Damaging or removing United States prope w/o authorization	erty \$ 100
43 CFR § 9264.1(f)	Littering	\$ 100
43 CFR § 9264.1(h)	Violating any Federal or State laws or regulation concerning conservation or protection of na and cultural resources or the environment in but not limited to, those relating to air and quality, protection offish and wildlife, plant use of a chemical toxicant.	atural ncluding, water
43 CFR § 9264.1(i)	Interfering with lawful uses or users	\$ 250
43 CFR § 9264.7(a) (2)	Converts a wild free-roaming horse or burre to private use, without authority from the au	

43 CFR § 9264.7(a) (3)	Maliciously caused the death, or the harassment of any wild free-roaming horse or burro.	\$ 500
43 CFR § 9264.7(a) (4)	Processes, or permits to be processed, into commercial products the remains of a wild free-roaming horse or burro.	\$ 200
43 CFR § 9264.7(a) (5)	Sells, directly or indirectly, a wild free-roaming horse or burro, or the remains thereof, which have not lost their status as a wild free-roaming horse or burro.	\$ 200
43 CFR § 9264.7(a) (6)	Uses a wild free-roaming horse or burro for commercial exploitation.	\$ 500
43 CFR § 9264.7(a) (7)	Causes or is responsible for the inhumane treatment of a wild free-roaming horse or burro.	\$ 500
43 CFR § 9264.7(a) (8)	Uses a wild free-roaming horse or burro for bucking stock.	\$ 200
43 CFR § 9264.7(a) (9)	Fails, upon written notice, to provide for inspection by an authorized officer those animals assigned to private maintenance under a cooperative agreement.	\$ 200
CFR § 9264.7(a) (10)	Fails to notify the authorized officer of the death of a wild free-roaming horse or burro within 7 days of death pursuant to 43 CFR § 4740.4-2(f) of this title.	\$ 200
43 CFR § 9264.7(a) (11)	Removes or attempts to remove, alters or destroys any official mark identifying a wild horse or burro, or its remains.	\$ 200
43 CFR § 9264.7(a) (12)	Being the assignee of a wild free-roaming horse or burro, or having charge or custody of the animal, abandons the animal without making arrangements for necessary food, water and shelter.	\$ 500
43 CFR § 9264.7(a) (13)	Being the assignee of a wild free-roaming horse or burro, or having charge or custody of the animal, fails to diligently pursue in an attempt to capture the escaped animal.	\$ 250
43 CFR § 9264.7(a) (14)	Accepts for slaughter or destruction a horse or burro bearing an official Bureau of Land Management identification mark, and which is not accompanied by a certificate that title to the animal has been transferred.	\$ 250
43 CFR § 9264.7(a) (15)	After acceptance of an animal for slaughter or destruction, fails to retain for one year the certificate of title to a horse or burro bearing and official Bureau of Land Management identification mark.	\$ 250